
           

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
April 4, 2024

Persons may address the Planning and Zoning Commission on any issue. This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Commission on any
concern whether on this agenda or not. Each member of the public who desires to address the P&Z Commission regarding an item on an agenda for an
open meeting of the P&Z Commission shall have the right to address the Commission on the item before the Commission’s consideration of the item. All
speakers not requiring a translator are given 3 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. Non-English Speakers
who require a translator are given 6 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. In accordance with the State of
Texas Open Meeting Act, the board may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized by Section 551.042, Texas
Government Code. To address the Commission for any public hearing item please sign a speaker’s sheet located on the tables by the front entry and
submit to a Staff member. 
 

           
1. 5:50 PM Work Session   
 

2. 6:00 PM Regular Meeting   
 

3. Roll Call   
 

4. Consent Agenda   
 

1. Adoption of the March 21, 2024 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
 

2. FINAL PLAT/ROYAL COURT ADDITION (FP-24-000918). Presentation, discussion, and
consideration on a request for approval of a Final Plat of approximately 8.52 acres, generally
located southeast of the intersection of King Road and Witt Road, within Little Elm's Town
Limits, in order to establish 47 residential lots and 3 common area lots, along with easements
necessary for development. 

Presentation
Discussion
Consideration

 
5. Regular Agenda   
 

1. PUBLIC HEARING/ Denton ISD Braswell Highschool Planned Development Amendment
(PD-23-004847). Presentation, public hearing, discussion, and take action on a request to rezone
approximately 107.767 acres of land, currently zoned as Planned Development, based on
Community Facility Standards, through Ordinance No. 1583, generally located on the southeast
corner of the intersection of U.S. Highway 380 and Navo Road, within Little Elm’s town limits, in
order to amend the site plan within the Planned Development District to allow for a multi-use
facility with modified standards. 

Presentation
Open Public Hearing
Receive Public Comment



Receive Public Comment
Close Public Hearing
Discussion and Recommendation

 
 

2. Presentation, discussion, and take action on a recommendation of Planning and Zoning
Commission representation to the Lakefront Small Area Plan and US 380 Small Area Plan
Committees. 

Presentation
Discussion
Recommendation

 
6. Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for

new business considerations.

Brief Development Update from Project Manager Amanda Black. 

  

 

7. Adjourn   
 

 

Certificate
 

I certify that the above notice of the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting was posted on the bulletin board
of the Town of Little Elm, Texas on April 1, 2024, prior to 5:00 p.m. The Little Elm Town Hall is wheelchair
accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive service
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Town Secretary’s office at 214-975-0404 or
972-377-5540 (fax) for arrangements.

  
_____________________________________________________
Olga Chernomorets - Managing Director of Planning Services



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
04/04/2024

OVERVIEW
  

Project Adoption of the March 21, 2024 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

P&Z Hearing 04/04/2024

Council Hearing N/A

Size N/A

Current Zoning N/A

Proposed Use N/A

Existing Use N/A

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

N/A

Applicant N/A

Owner N/A

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item
Adoption of the March 21, 2024 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

Location
N/A

Planning Analysis
N/A

Recommended Action
N/A

Attachments
March 21, 2024 Meeting Minutes 



D R A F T
Minutes

Town of Little Elm
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Regular Meeting
Thursday, MARCH 21, 2024 - 7:00 pm

 

Present: Ron Trees, Chairperson; Jack Skinner, Commissioner; Michael Bell, Commissioner; Brian
Kuberski, Alternate Commissioner; Debra Cadet, Alternate Commissioner 

Absent: Robert Martin, Vice-Chair; Tom Ocelli, Commissioner; Stephen Horn, Commissioner; Brent
Thibeaux, Commissioner 

Staff Present: Brian Salvesen, Senior Planner
Citlali Castro, Planner

 

               
1. 5:50 PM Work Session
 
2. 6:00 PM Regular Meeting
 
  Meeting opened at 6:00pm by Chairperson Trees.
 
3. Roll Call
 
4. Consent Agenda
 
  Motion: Approve Consent Agenda with a minor typo correction to the minutes and an additional

condition to the Item 4.2 Little Elm Court Addition Plat that the ownership information be
verified. 

 

  Motion by Alternate Commissioner Debra Cadet, seconded by Alternate Commissioner Brian
Kuberski 

  AYE: Chairperson Ron Trees, Commissioner Jack Skinner, Commissioner Michael Bell,
Alternate Commissioner Brian Kuberski, Alternate Commissioner Debra Cadet 

5 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

 
1. Adoption of the March 7, 2024  Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes   

 
  Minutes approved in consent agenda motion with the condition that staff correct the typo from



  Minutes approved in consent agenda motion with the condition that staff correct the typo from
"Car was" to "Car Wash."

 
2. FINAL PLAT/ Little Elm Court Addition (FP-23-004646). Presentation, discussion, and

consideration on a request for approval of a Final Plat of approximately 7.224 acres, generally
located south of the intersection of Woodlake Pkwy and Farm to Market Road 423, within Little
Elm's Town Limits, in order to establish four lots, along with easements necessary for
development.     

Presentation
Discussion
Consideration

  

 
  Plat approved with conditions recommended by staff as well as an added condition that staff

verify ownership information is correct for all lots.
 
5. Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for

new business considerations
 

1. At the last Town Council Meeting staff was given guidance that there would likely be 1
Commissioner on the Lakefront District Small Area Study, and 2 Commissioners on the Highway
380 Small Area Study. Staff will request the Commission select nominees during the April 4, 2024
Meeting.

 
  Staff reminded the Commission of the nominations that will take place at the next meeting and

also about the upcoming Town Hall meeting about potential development. No formal action was
taken. 

 
6. Adjourn
 
  Meeting adjourned at 6:03pm. 
 

 



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
04/04/2024

OVERVIEW
  

Project FINAL PLAT/ROYAL COURT ADDITION (FP-24-000918)

P&Z Hearing 04/04/2024

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 8.52 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development (Single Family) 

Proposed Use Single Family 

Existing Use Vacant

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Low Density Residential

Applicant Dean Cardwell, Bohler 

Owner Mukesh Parna-Manager, King Witt Paradise LLC 

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item
FINAL PLAT/ROYAL COURT ADDITION (FP-24-000918). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a
request for approval of a Final Plat of approximately 8.52 acres, generally located southeast of the
intersection of King Road and Witt Road, within Little Elm's Town Limits, in order to establish 47 residential
lots and 3 common area lots, along with easements necessary for development. 

Presentation
Discussion
Consideration

Location
Generally located southeast of the intersection of King Road and Witt road, within Little Elm's Town Limits.

Planning Analysis
The purpose of a final plat is to ensure that the proposed subdivision and development of the land is
consistent with all standards of the Town's Subdivision Ordinance pertaining to the adequacy of public
facilities, that public improvements to serve the subdivision or development have been installed and
accepted by the Town or that provision for such installation has been made, that all other requirements and
conditions have been satisfied or provided to allow the final plat to be recorded.

The applicant requests an extension to allow for more time to bring the plat into compliance with the Town
standards.



Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the applicant's extension to the April 18, 2024, Regular Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting.



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
04/04/2024

OVERVIEW
  

Project PUBLIC HEARING/ Denton ISD Braswell Highschool High School PD Amendment

P&Z Hearing 04/04/2024

Council Hearing May 7, 2024

Size Approximately 107.767 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development (Community Facility Base)

Proposed Use Planned Development (Community Facility Base)

Existing Use Public High School

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Public/Semi-Public

Applicant Anthony Milbitz, Teague Nall and Perkins

Owner Brandon Boyter, Denton ISD

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item
PUBLIC HEARING/ Denton ISD Braswell Highschool Planned Development Amendment (PD-23-004847).
Presentation, public hearing, discussion, and take action on a request to rezone approximately 107.767 acres
of land, currently zoned as Planned Development, based on Community Facility Standards, through
Ordinance No. 1583, generally located on the southeast corner of the intersection of U.S. Highway 380 and
Navo Road, within Little Elm’s town limits, in order to amend the site plan within the Planned Development
District to allow for a multi-use facility with modified standards. 

Presentation
Open Public Hearing
Receive Public Comment
Close Public Hearing
Discussion and Recommendation

 

Location
Generally located on the southeast corner of the intersection of U.S. Highway 380 and Navo Road, within
Little Elm’s town limits

Planning Analysis
Background.



Background.
The subject property consists of one lot totaling approximately 107 acres. This land was annexed into the
Town in 2006 and 2007, through Ordinances No. 809 and 862, respectively. The subject property is currently
zoned Planned Development (PD), with a Community Facilities (CF) base, through Ordinance No. 1583. The
property is located within the Town’s U.S. 380 Overlay District.  
 
The original development plans for Braswell High School were agreed upon in a Development Agreement
between the Town of Little Elm and Denton ISD. These plans included the High School, a 1,000-seat athletic
stadium along with other athletic fields, and a parking lot. In 2020 the Development Agreement was
amended and a Planned Development District zoning was established in order to allow for an expansion of
the High School and for an expansion of the Athletic Stadium.
 
The property is bound by US 380 to the north, Navo Rd to the west, residential subdivision and Bell
Elementary School to the south, and undeveloped Light Industrial land to the east. The Union Park Light
Commercial area is to the north, across Highway 380. The Town Limits are on the western and southern
boundary with the Town’s ETJ.

The original concept site plan, in both the original and amended Development Agreements, as well as
Planned Development did not depict a multi-use indoor practice facility or the associated site improvement
needed to support such construction. Therefore, in order to provide such site improvements, the existing PD
and DA would need to be amended.

Proposal.
The applicant is proposing to amend the PD and DA by providing a new concept site plan, allowing for a
multi-use athletic facility, new storage building, as well as the other site improvements. The applicant’s
proposal includes modified façade standards for the practice facility.

Uses.
The primary purpose of the site plan revision is to add the multi-use building which will allow for indoor
athletic and fine arts practices. The building will still function in the same capacity of the existing athletic
fields but also provide additional practice opportunities with protection from the outside elements.
 
Zoning and Design Standards.
This is site plan amendment will also amend the façade standards for the multi-use building in order to match
the existing buildings on the property. The materials on site consist of primarily masonry facades with metal
accents. Both the original High School and the later High School and Stadium expansions maintain a uniform
façade style to provide a cohesive campus look. The type of construction for the proposed multi-use building
does not allow for a similar percentage of brick as the stadium and school buildings due to structural and
weight limitations. As a result of these restrictions, this building has more metal than the existing structures
on site. However, unlike the stadium and main school building, the multi-use building will not be as
prominent from either Highway 380 or Paloma Creek Boulevard, as it is set further back on the site, behind
the stadium. The applicant is proposing to increase the masonry on the north facade, that would be the most
visible from US 380, to provide 55% brick. The small new storage building is proposed as primarily brick.

Landscaping Standards.
There are no impacts to the existing landscaping and proposed alterations to the landscape plan from the
original PD.

Parking. 
The applicant is not proposing any parking with these additions. These buildings only replace or compliment
uses already on the property and do not add any additional capacity to the enrollment of the school, nor the
likely number of visitors for extra-curricular events.

Subdivision.
The replat of this site will still have to meet all subdivision ordinances, approval of this concept plan does not



approve the layout of public facilities, easements, exact lot lines, or any other aspect of subdivision plat
review.

Signage.
The applicant is not requesting any sign variances for the new buildings. One “sign” is proposed that consists
of the school’s Bengal mascot, it measures less than 200 square feet which is permitted under the Sign
Ordinance.

Fire and Engineering.
Proposed site plans have been reviewed and generally approved for the purposes of the zoning request only.
This is not an approval of the plans for actual construction and does not prevent additional necessary
changes to the site plan as determined during the review of the Site Development Permit.

Comprehensive Plan.
This concept plan amendment aligns with the comprehensive plan for the area, which has a primary goal of
creating a strong commercial corridor along Highway 380.
 

Recommended Action
The U.S. 380 Overlay District (380-OD) is identified in the 2017 Comprehensive Plan as the Town's major
commercial hub for employment, and provides enhanced regulations to stimulate high-quality employment
opportunities in this area. The intent of this district is to promote the economic development of the area,
promoting a job base for the residents of Little Elm, and to regulate the character of growth along the 380
Corridor.

The development character of large-scale buildings is important along this corridor, especially given the
future development across this district. Based on the previously approved PD concept plan, the property in
its entirety was envisioned as a large unified development, with a cohesive feel, with a professional and
institutional presence, as seen in the layout and design of the site and buildings. Staff believes the addition of
the multi-use athletic facility and other site improvements in the rear of the property maintain cohesivness
wit the existing structures andbuildings on site, and would not adversely impact the overall school complex or
the surrounding area.

Staff recommends the Planning and Zoning Commission review the request based on the impact and
suitability of the proposed changes within the context of the existing area and whether the revised concept
plan meets the overall vision for the Town, as well as the U.S. 380 Overlay District.

Attachments
Location Map 
Letter of Intent 
Existing Site Plan 
Proposed Exhibits 



G
az

eb
o

St

Caney Creek Dr
Castle Creek Dr

Kaufman Ct

MeanderingTrl

Turtledove Dr

Rayner St Bird Creek Dr

B
lu

ef
in

ch
D

r

Re
dh

ea
d 

D
r

Kittyhawk Dr

R
iv

er
s

Cr
ee

k
Ln

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Bl
vd

Cr
ee

ks
id

eD
r

Ri
sin

g
Cr

ee
k

D
r

Union Pl

Nighthawk Dr

Flamingo Dr

Bluebird Dr

Pe
rg

ol
a 

Pk
w

y

Pr
om

en
ad

e 
Ln

Se
do

na
St Kinghaven

Dr

Fossil Creek Dr

E University Dr

Union Park Blvd

Villa
Palom

a
Blvd

Navo Rd

Pa
ra

ke
et

 D
r

Ringtail Dr

Sa
m

so
ni

te
 S

t

¯
Town of Little Elm
Denton County, Tx

Braswell High School Multi-use Facility Addition
Little Elm, TX 75068

Date: 3/12/2024

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Lo
ca

tio
n:

 C
:\

U
se

rs
\l
ev

i.b
rig

gs
\D

es
kt

op
\

Town of Little Elm, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE,

This product is to be used for graphical
representation only. The accuracy is not to be taken/
used
as data produced for engineering purposes or by a
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
for the State of Texas. For this level of detail,
supervision and certification of the produced data
by a Registered Professional Land Surveyor for the
State of Texas would have to be performed.
Town of Little Elm and its members assume no
responsibility for the accuracy of said data.

Source: Town of Little Elm,
NearMap, Denton County Appraisal
District

Subject Property

Parcels

Town Limits

Town ETJ

200 Foot Subject Area Buffer

0 240 480
US Feet



 

 

 

 

November 21, 2023 

 
 

Managing Director of Planning 
Olga Chernomorets  
City of Little Elm 
100 W. Eldorado Parkway 
Little Elm, Texas 75068 

 

 
RE: Braswell High School Rezoning 

Letter of Intent 
TNP# VLK 23416 

 

Dear Ms. Chernomorets, 
 

Please accept this application for the PD Site Plan update of the Braswell High School site. The intent 
of the submittal is to update the established PD Site Plan to include the athletic facility additions. This 
includes a new indoor practice field, an outdoor artificial turf practice field, track and field 
relocations, and additions to the baseball and softball fields. It is our understanding that the PD Site 
Plan submittal is required to ensure proposed Multi-Purpose Facility and athletic improvements are in 
compliance with the established PD. 
 
The building elevations of the indoor practice facility are dictated by the utility of the building to 
provide a safer condition for athletes to practice in. Due to the nature of the indoor practice facility, 
relief from architectural standards found in the Little Elm Zoning Ordinance Sec. 106.06.05 are 
required. The architects have created a building elevation that is congruent with the architecture of 
the campus and provides the necessary utility for the students. 
 
Denton ISD and the design team believe these are appropriate exceptions to the Little Elm Zoning 
ordinance as the building is located interior to the campus making visibility from major surrounding 
streets minimal and the proposed building elevations maintain the architectural integrity of the 
Braswell High School campus. 

 
Thank you for your time in this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 
tnp 
teague nall & perkins 

 

 

 

Anthony Milbitz, P.E. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
www.tnpinc.com 

 

engineers 

surveyors 

landscape architects 
 

TEXAS 
FORT WORTH 

DENTON 

ALLEN 

SAN ANTONIO 

CYPRESS 

SUGAR LAND 

GEORGIA 

BLAIRSVILLE 

ALBANY 

 

 

TNP Firm Registrations 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers, Firm No. F-230 | Georgia Board of Professional Engineers, Firm No. PEF007431 
Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying, Firm No. 10011600 | 10194381 | 10011601 

Texas Board of Architectural Examiners, Firm No. BR 2673 

http://www.tnpinc.com/




BRASWELL HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC ADDITIONS
OVERALL SITE PLAN

NEW MULTI-PURPOSE
BUILDING

NEW BASEBALL
BATTING CAGE

NEW SOFTBALL
BATTING CAGE

NEW SOFTBALL
BULLPEN

NEW BASEBALL
BULLPEN

NEW SYNTHETIC TURF
PRACTICE FIELD

NEW SYNTHETIC TURF AT
EXISTING BASEBALL FIELD

NEW SYNTHETIC TURF AT
EXISTING SOFTBALL FIELD

EXISTING HIGH SCHOOL

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
T

A
D

IU
M

EXISTING FIELD
HOUSE

EXISTING FIELD
HOUSE

EXISTING FIELD
HOUSES

EXISTING TENNIS COURTS

NEW STORAGE
BUILDING



AAAQ AN AM AL AK AJ AH AG AF AE AD AC AB

A13.11
3

A13.11
4

AA AQANAMALAKAJAHAGAFAEADACAB
A13.12

1

A13.12

2

AQ AN AM AL AK AJ AH AG

MPB - LEVEL ONE
0' - 0"

MPB - EAVE
37' - 4"

T.O. OH DOOR
12' - 0"

BRICK VENEER
TYPE A (ACME BRICK -
CRANBERRY FLASHED)

PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANELS 
BY P.E.M.B. (SLATE GRAY)

WALL PACK LIGHTING, TYP.

KALWALL WALL PANEL

PREFINISHED METAL
DOWNSPOUTS TIED TO
STORM DRAIN  (MIDNIGHT BRONZE)

PREFINISHED METAL
ROOF PANEL SYSTEM
BY P.E.M.B. (MIDNIGHT BRONZE)

A13.13
3

BRICK VENEER
TYPE C (ACME BRICK - BURNT 
PUMPKIN FLASHED)

1

AAAG AF AE AD AC AB

MPB - LEVEL ONE
0' - 0"

MPB - EAVE
37' - 4"

T.O. OH DOOR
12' - 0"

PREFINISHED METAL
DOWNSPOUTS TIED TO
STORM DRAIN  (MIDNIGHT BRONZE)

PREFINISHED METAL
ROOF PANEL SYSTEM
BY P.E.M.B. (MIDNIGHT BRONZE)

WALL PACK
LIGHTING, TYP.KALWALL WALL PANEL

1

Director

SHEET NO.

COPYRIGHT  ©  2024    VLK ARCHITECTS

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT NO.

REVISIONS

ARCHITECT

Revision No.

Drawn By

Designer Quality Control

Proj. Arch.

Revision Date

VLK Architects, Inc.

5801 Tennyson Pkwy, Suite 100

Plano, Texas  75024

Main Phone: 972.265.1885

www.vlkarchitects.com

B
R

A
S

W
E

L
L

 H
S

 A
T

H
L

E
T

IC
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

JSA

CRM

RTH

VLK

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

ISSUED: 10/24/2023

23-047.00

A13.11

D
E

N
T

O
N

 I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

L
IT

T
L
E

 E
L

M
, 
T

E
X

A
S

VLK

1. Refer to Sheet A16.11 for Typical Control Joint and Building Expansion Joint 
Details.

2. Based on the applicable design criteria, submit the proposed pattern of control 
joints in masonry veneer, CMU and stucco/cement plaster to the Architect for 
review and approval prior to construction.

3. Verify mounting heights of all Electrical and Mechanical items on the exterior 
of the building prior to construction, whether specifically indicated on the 
Exterior Elevations or not.

4. Install cast stone in accordance with the recommendations of the Cast Stone 
Institute, unless specifically noted or detailed otherwise.

5. Refer to Sheet A3.__ for Loose Lintel Details.  Refer to Structural Drawings for 
maximum span and bearing requirements.

6. Terminate recessed and projected masonry veneer courses at 4” from 
intersecting window frames, door frames, sloping roofs, etc., unless noted 
otherwise.

7. Provide solid bricks for soldier courses at exterior corners (do not miter).  
Refer to Detail _/A3.__.

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES

EXTERIOR ELEVATION  

LEGEND

DS DOWNSPOUT
CJ CONTROL JOINT, REF. A16.11

CXX ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL, REF. SHEET A13.13

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"1
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - MPB - WEST

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"2
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - MPB - EAST

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"3
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - MPB - NORTHWEST

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"4
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - MPB - SOUTHWEST

1 City Review
Response

02/06/2024

ADDITIONAL NOTES:
- All mechanical units shall be
screened from public view.

- When permitted, exposed utility
boxes and conduits shall be painted
to match the building.

- Roof access shall be provided
internally, unless otherwise permitted
by the Chief Building Official

1

WEST ELEVATION:
MASONRY
GLAZING
METAL
DOORS

TOTAL

981.7 SF (6.7%)
4062.79 SF (27.7%)

9529.56 SF (65%)
86 SF (.6%)

14660.05 SF (100%)

EXCLUDING GLAZING:
MASONRY
METAL
DOORS

TOTAL

981.7 SF (9.3%)
9529.56 SF (89.9%)

86 SF (0.8%)

10597.26 SF (100%)

RIDGE
56' - 7 1/8"

RIDGE
56' - 7 1/8"

37' - 4"

T.O. OH DOOR
12' - 0"

0' - 0"

MPB - LEVEL ONE

MPB - EAVE

T.O. OH DOOR

KALWALL WALL PANEL

37' - 4"

12' - 0"

0' - 0"



AA AGAFAEADACAB

MPB - LEVEL ONE
0' - 0"

MPB - EAVE

T.O. OH DOOR
12' - 0"

PREFINISHED METAL
DOWNSPOUTS (MIDNIGHT BRONZE)

PREFINISHED METAL
ROOF PANEL SYSTEM
BY P.E.M.B. (MIDNIGHT BRONZE)

WALL PACK
LIGHTING, TYP.

KALWALL WALL PANEL

1

PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANELS 
BY P.E.M.B. (SLATE GRAY)

1

PREFINISHED METAL 
WALL PANELS BY 

P.E.M.B. (SLATE GRAY)

1

AQANAMALAKAJAHAG

MPB - LEVEL ONE
0' - 0"

MPB - EAVE
37' - 4"

T.O. OH DOOR
12' - 0"

BRICK VENEER
TYPE A (ACME BRICK - CRANBERRY FLASHED)

PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANELS 
BY P.E.M.B. (SLATE GRAY)

WALL PACK LIGHTING, TYP.

KALWALL WALL
PANEL

PREFINISHED METAL
DOWNSPOUTS (MIDNIGHT BRONZE)

PREFINISHED METAL
ROOF PANEL SYSTEM
BY P.E.M.B. (MIDNIGHT BRONZE)

SEGMENT TIMER 
CENTERED OVER 

ENTRANCE

BRICK VENEER
TYPE C (ACME BRICK - BURNT 
PUMPKIN FLASHED)

1

1

Director

SHEET NO.

COPYRIGHT  ©  2024    VLK ARCHITECTS

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT NO.

REVISIONS

ARCHITECT

Revision No.

Drawn By

Designer Quality Control

Proj. Arch.

Revision Date

VLK Architects, Inc.

5801 Tennyson Pkwy, Suite 100

Plano, Texas  75024

Main Phone: 972.265.1885

www.vlkarchitects.com

B
R

A
S

W
E

L
L

 H
S

 A
T

H
L

E
T

IC
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

JSA

CRM

RTH

VLK

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

ISSUED: 10/24/2023

23-047.00

A13.12

D
E

N
T

O
N

 I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

L
IT

T
L
E

 E
L

M
, 
T

E
X

A
S

VLK

1. Refer to Sheet A16.11 for Typical Control Joint and Building Expansion Joint 
Details.

2. Based on the applicable design criteria, submit the proposed pattern of control 
joints in masonry veneer, CMU and stucco/cement plaster to the Architect for 
review and approval prior to construction.

3. Verify mounting heights of all Electrical and Mechanical items on the exterior 
of the building prior to construction, whether specifically indicated on the 
Exterior Elevations or not.

4. Install cast stone in accordance with the recommendations of the Cast Stone 
Institute, unless specifically noted or detailed otherwise.

5. Refer to Sheet A3.__ for Loose Lintel Details.  Refer to Structural Drawings for 
maximum span and bearing requirements.

6. Terminate recessed and projected masonry veneer courses at 4” from 
intersecting window frames, door frames, sloping roofs, etc., unless noted 
otherwise.

7. Provide solid bricks for soldier courses at exterior corners (do not miter).  
Refer to Detail _/A3.__.

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES

EXTERIOR ELEVATION  

LEGEND

DS DOWNSPOUT
CJ CONTROL JOINT, REF. A16.11

CXX ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL, REF. SHEET A13.13

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"1
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - MPB - SOUTHEAST

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"2
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - MPB - NORTHEAST

1 City Review
Response

02/06/2024

1

RIDGE
56' - 7 1/8"

ADDITIONAL NOTES:
- All mechanical units shall be
screened from public view.

- When permitted, exposed utility
boxes and conduits shall be painted
to match the building.

- Roof access shall be provided
internally, unless otherwise permitted
by the Chief Building Official

1

EAST ELEVATION:
MASONRY
GLAZING
METAL
DOORS

TOTAL

981.7 SF (6.7%)
4062.79 SF (27.7%)
9452.41 SF (64.5%)

163.15 SF (1.1%)

14660.05 SF (100%)

EXCLUDING GLAZING:
MASONRY
METAL
DOORS

TOTAL

981.7 SF (9.2%)
9452.41 SF (89.3%)

163.15 SF (1.5%)

10687.26 SF (100%)

RIDGE
56' - 7 1/8"

MPB - LEVEL ONE

MPB - EAVE

T.O. OH DOOR

37' - 4"

12' - 0"

0' - 0"

RIDGE
56' - 7 1/8"

MPB - LEVEL ONE

T.O. OH DOOR
12' - 0"

0' - 0"

37' - 4"



MPB - LEVEL ONE
00' - 0"

MPB - EAVE
37' - 4"

A1A2A3A4A5A6A7A8A9A10A11

2"

12"

2"

12"

WALL PACK LIGHTING
CENTERED OVER
DOOR, TYPICAL

BRICK VENEER
TYPE A (ACME BRICK -
CRANBERRY FLASHED)

PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANELS 
BY P.E.M.B. (SLATE GRAY)

TRANSLUCENT
WALL PANELS

RIDGE
56' - 7 1/8"

16
' -

 0
"

EQ
.

10
'-9

" H
EQ

. 15'-10" W

FABRICATED METAL LOGO SIGN (COLOR) - L.E.D. BACK- LIT EXTERIOR 
SIGNAGE, SEE ELECTRICAL FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. CENTER 
WITH BUILDNG PEAK. ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATION ARE SUBJECT 
TO APPROVAL OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 1

1000

12" EXTRUDED ALUMINUM BUILDING 
IDENTIFICATION LETTERING. ALL 

SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATION ARE 
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR

1

BRICK VENEER
TYPE B (ACME BRICK - WESTCHESTER)

2

1

2

2

BRICK VENEER
TYPE C (ACME BRICK -
BURNT PUMPKIN FLASHED)

2

2

MPB - LEVEL ONE
0' - 0"

MPB - EAVE
37' - 4"

A1 A2 A3 A4 A5 A6 A7 A8 A9 A10 A11

2"

12"

2"

12"

WALL PACK LIGHTING
CENTERED OVER
DOOR, TYPICAL

BRICK VENEER
TYPE C (ACME BRICK - BURNT PUMPKIN FLASHED)

PREFINISHED METAL WALL 
PANELS BY P.E.M.B. (SLATE GRAY)

WALL PACK LIGHTING,
TYPICAL

RIDGE
56' - 7 1/8"

PREFINISHED METAL WALL 
PANELS BY P.E.M.B. (SLATE GRAY)

PREFINISHED METAL
ROOF PANEL SYSTEM
BY P.E.M.B. (MIDNIGHT BRONZE)

BRICK VENEER
TYPE A (ACME BRICK - CRANBERRY FLASHED)

2

2' - 2 3/4" 6' - 2 1/2" 2' - 8 15/16" 6' - 2 1/2" 2' - 2 3/4"

6'
 -

 3
 3

/4
"

6'
 -

 3
"

7'
 -

 1
 1

/4
"

19
' -

 8
"

CAA

2 1/2" X 7 1/2"
ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL

EQEQ EQEQ

AS SCHED.

AS
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
D

AS SCHED.

AS
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
D

EQEQ

3'
 -

 2
"

PUSH SIDE - VESTIBULE PULL SIDE - EXT. & VEST.

3'
 -

 2
"

C
 O

F 
PU

LL
L

Director

SHEET NO.

COPYRIGHT  ©  2024    VLK ARCHITECTS

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT NO.

REVISIONS

ARCHITECT

Revision No.

Drawn By

Designer Quality Control

Proj. Arch.

Revision Date

VLK Architects, Inc.

5801 Tennyson Pkwy, Suite 100

Plano, Texas  75024

Main Phone: 972.265.1885

www.vlkarchitects.com

B
R

A
S

W
E

L
L

 H
S

 A
T

H
L

E
T

IC
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

JSA

CRM

RTH

VLK

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

ISSUED: 10/24/2023

23-047.00

A13.13

D
E

N
T

O
N

 I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

L
IT

T
L
E

 E
L

M
, 
T

E
X

A
S

VLK

1. Refer to Sheet A16.11 for Typical Control Joint and Building Expansion Joint 
Details.

2. Based on the applicable design criteria, submit the proposed pattern of control 
joints in masonry veneer, CMU and stucco/cement plaster to the Architect for 
review and approval prior to construction.

3. Verify mounting heights of all Electrical and Mechanical items on the exterior 
of the building prior to construction, whether specifically indicated on the 
Exterior Elevations or not.

4. Install cast stone in accordance with the recommendations of the Cast Stone 
Institute, unless specifically noted or detailed otherwise.

5. Refer to Sheet A3.__ for Loose Lintel Details.  Refer to Structural Drawings for 
maximum span and bearing requirements.

6. Terminate recessed and projected masonry veneer courses at 4” from 
intersecting window frames, door frames, sloping roofs, etc., unless noted 
otherwise.

7. Provide solid bricks for soldier courses at exterior corners (do not miter).  
Refer to Detail _/A3.__.

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES

EXTERIOR ELEVATION  

LEGEND

DS DOWNSPOUT
CJ CONTROL JOINT, REF. A16.11

CXX ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL, REF. SHEET A13.13

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"1
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - MPB - NORTH (FRONT)

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"2
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - MPB - SOUTH

SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"3
CURTAINWALL ELEVATION - MPB

1

1. Overall dimensions of glazing system elevations reflect rough opening 
dimensions, inclusive of perimeter joints.

2. Provide 3/16” thick heavy wall framing members at all door frames in exterior and 
interior aluminum Storefront systems.

3. Provide 3/16” thick heavy wall door adapters at all door frame members in 
exterior and interior aluminum Curtain Wall systems.

4. Door opening dimensions in Curtain Wall systems reflect 1” door adapters at 
jamb conditions, and 1-3/4” door adapters at head conditions. Adjust dimensions 
between mullions at door openings in curtain wall systems as required for actual 
size of door adapters provided.  Door sizes as identified in Door Schedule shall be 
maintained.

5. Refer to 4/A13.13 for Typical Push/Pull Mounting Heights Detail for 
aluminum/glass doors

GLAZING SYSTEM GENERAL NOTES

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, GLASS TYPE IS CT1

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"4
PUSH / PULL HEIGHTS

1 Addendum 1 11/10/2023

2 City Review
Response

02/06/2024

2

EXCLUDING GLAZING:
MASONRY
METAL
DOORS

TOTAL

4292.02 SF (55.3%)
3369.89 SF (43.5%)

92.78 SF (1.2%)

7754.69 SF (100%)

NORTH (FRONT) ELEVATION:
MASONRY
GLAZING
METAL
DOORS

TOTAL

4292.02 SF (44%)
2067.96 SF (21%)
3369.89 SF (34%)

92.78 SF (1%)

9822.65 SF (100%)

SOUTH ELEVATION:
MASONRY
GLAZING
METAL
DOORS

TOTAL

*EXCLUDES PREFINISHED METAL ROOF

828.74 SF (9%)
0 SF (0%)

7880.31 SF (88%)
305.97 SF (3%)

*9015.02 SF (100%)

ADDITIONAL NOTES:
- All mechanical units shall be
screened from public view.

- When permitted, exposed utility
boxes and conduits shall be painted
to match the building.

- Roof access shall be provided
internally, unless otherwise permitted
by the Chief Building Official

37' - 4"

0' - 0"

56' - 7 1/8"

37' - 4"

0' - 0"

TYPE C (ACME BRICK - BURNT PUMPKIN FLASHED)

TYPE A (ACME BRICK - CRANBERRY FLASHED)

TYPE B (ACME BRICK - WESTCHESTER)

BRICK VENEER

BRICK VENEER

BRICK VENEER



T ectonic  Copyrig ht 2007

PREFINISHED METAL ROOF PANEL SYSTEM ON 
SELF-ADHERING SHEET UNDERLAYMENT ON 
3" RIGID INSULATION ON 1-1/2" METAL DECK

1"/12"

PRACTICE FIELD

STORAGE

D101

EQ
8'

 -
 0

"
8'

 -
 0

"
EQ

EQ 10' - 0" EQ

TYPE 'A' METAL 
PANEL SOFFIT

EXPOSED STRUCTURE, 
PAINTED

TYPE 'A' METAL 
PANEL SOFFIT

3' - 2" 3' - 2"

PRACTICE FIELD

STORAGE

D101
A12.18 6

A12.18

5

A12.184

7

A12.18

7

A12.18

24
' -

 1
1 

5/
8"

24' - 11 5/8"

22' - 9 3/8"

22
' -

 9
 3

/8
"

MANUAL OVERHEAD COILING DOOR

D102

D101

PREFINISHED 
METAL FASCIA

BURNISHED BLOCK, 
CMC-31

PREFINISHED METAL FASCIA

PREFINISHED METAL 
GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT

BURNISHED BLOCK, CMC-31

MANUAL OVERHEAD 
COILING DOOR

PRACTICE FIELD

STORAGE

D101

1"

12"

MANUAL OVERHEAD 
COILING DOOR

Director

SHEET NO.

COPYRIGHT  ©  2023    VLK ARCHITECTS

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT NO.

REVISIONS

ARCHITECT

Revision No.

Drawn By

Designer Quality Control

Proj. Arch.

Revision Date

VLK Architects, Inc.

5801 Tennyson Pkwy, Suite 100

Plano, Texas  75024

Main Phone: 972.265.1885

www.vlkarchitects.com

B
R

A
S

W
E

L
L

 H
S

 A
T

H
L

E
T

IC
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

JSA

CRM

RTH

VLK

PRACTICE FIELD STORAGE
BUILDING

ISSUED: 10/24/2023

23-047.00

A12.18

D
E

N
T

O
N

 I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

L
IT

T
L
E

 E
L

M
, 
T

E
X

A
S

VLK

NN

SCALE:

PLAN NORTH TRUE NORTH

1/4" = 1'-0"3
ROOF PLAN - PRACTICE FIELD STORAGE BUILDING

NN

SCALE:

PLAN NORTH TRUE NORTH

1/4" = 1'-0"2
RCP - PRACTICE FIELD STORAGE

NN

SCALE:

PLAN NORTH TRUE NORTH

1/4" = 1'-0"1
FLOOR PLAN - PRACTICE FIELD STORAGE

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"4
EAST ELEVATION - PRACTICE FIELD STORAGE

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"5
SOUTH ELEVATION - PRACTICE FIELD STORAGE

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"6
WEST ELEVATION - PRACTICE FIELD STORAGE

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"7
SECTION - PRACTICE FIELD STORAGE

10/24/2023

PREFINISHED
METAL FASCIA
(DARK BRONZE)

BURNISHED
BLOCK (MATCH
EXISTING COLOR)

STORAGE - LEVEL ONE
0'-0"

RIDGE
15'-8"

1 City Review
Response

02/06/2024

1

12
'-0

"



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
04/04/2024

OVERVIEW
  

Project Nomination for Small Area Plans Committees

P&Z Hearing 04/04/2024

Council Hearing N/A

Size N/A

Current Zoning N/A

Proposed Use N/A

Existing Use N/A

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

N/A

Applicant N/A

Owner N/A

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item
Presentation, discussion, and take action on a recommendation of Planning and Zoning Commission
representation to the Lakefront Small Area Plan and US 380 Small Area Plan Committees. 

Presentation
Discussion
Recommendation

Location
N/A

Planning Analysis
On March 19th, 2024, Town Council discussed the upcoming small area plans and decided to utilize the
advisory committee approach, similarly to the West Side Study. Based on the needs of each area, Council
directed staff to seek nominations from the Planning and Zoning Commission, EDC, CDC, TIRZ #3, and the
Lakefront Merchants Association, respectively. 

Lakefront Smal Area Plan 
One CDC Member
One EDC Member
One P&Z Member
One TIRZ #3 Board Member



One Lakefront Merchant Association Members
Two Council Members - District representative and at-large

US 380 Small Area Plan 
Two P&Z Members
Two EDC Members
One CDC Members
Two Council Members - District representative and at-large

Each board shall make their recommended appointees to Town Council for final approval.

Staff believes the responsibility for roles on these committees will be one meeting a month through the end
of this year; however, this estimation is subject to change once the consultant is onboard and also subject to
the decisions of the committees themselves as the projects evolve. 

Recommended Action
Staff seeks direction from Planning and Zoning Commission on a recommendation for one Commissioner for
the Lakefront Small Area Plan and two Commissioners for the US 380 Corridor Small Area Plan.


	Agenda
	AI_2037_Adoption of the March 21, 2024 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_March 21, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	AI_2010_FINAL PLAT/ROYAL COURT ADDITION (FP-24-000918)
	AI_2038_PUBLIC HEARING/ Denton ISD Braswell Highschool High School PD Amendment
	       ATT_Location Map
	       ATT_Letter of Intent
	       ATT_Existing Site Plan
	       ATT_Proposed Exhibits
	Proposed Site Plan.pdf
	Proposed Elevations.pdf
	Sheets
	A13.11 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A13.12 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A13.13 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	Proposed Elevations 2.pdf

	AI_2053_Nomination for Small Area Plans Committees

